

President RIch Mleczko began the meeting at 6:30 p.m., 4/9/2024.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko

Vice President: Andrew Schwebke (Not Present)

Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca Secretary: Glenn Wagner Governor: Ron Scott Membership: Mary Mleczko

Webmaster: Phil Ellison (Not Present)

Activities: **Bob Parnell**

Reports:

- *Membership Mary Mleczko:*
 - No new members.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - o Deposited General Meeting raffle proceeds from March 15, 2024.
 - Upcoming invoices need to be paid.
 - o Paid two past due invoices to Rowen Apparel.
 - Will pay the annual non-profit state tax this coming week and update the members.
 - Will stop by the post office to check for any new memberships.
- Secretary Glenn Wagner:
 - Drafted/submitted, Rich Mleczko reviewed/approved, and Phil Ellison posted the last General Meeting minutes notes for March 15, 2024 on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott:
 - Car Shows:
 - May 11, 2024 Verde Valley Vettes Larry Green Car Show, 2050 Rodeo Drive, Cottonwood, AZ at Larry Green Chevrolet.
 - September 27-28-2024 18th Annual All-Corvette Car Show, Prescott, AZ at Hassayampa Inn (Host Hotel). 300 Corvettes expected Prescottset.com.
 - Had our first quarter meeting in March 2024.
- Webmaster Phil Ellison (Not able to attend):
 - No report.
- Activities Bob Parnell:
 - o April 13, 2024 Bradbury Science Museum, Los Alamos 4 cars going.
 - May 25, 2024 Vietnam Veterans Memorial; 34 Country Club Road, Angel Fire, NM 87710
 - o Discussed reviewing and providing NMCA Member tour options out for a vote.



Executive Council Meeting Minutes 4/9/24

Open Discussions:

- March 26, 2024 Dave's Valley Grill, well attended by 22 members.
- Christmas Party Options Considered:
 - o Los Cuates Mexican Restaurant includes sterno, trays, etc, all of which NMCA has.
 - o Monroe's \$1200 which includes \$200 delivery fee.
 - O Tomasita's Mexican Restaurant \$1,264.
 - Sadies of New Mexico \$1,235.
 - o Garcia's Kitchen \$1,500 for enchiladas.
 - o **Garduno's of Mexico** \$1,214, but no delivery and rental.
 - o September 2024 Emails will start going out to NMCA members.
 - o November 15, 2024 Treasure must receive payment.

• NMCA Participant Car Shows in New Mexico:

- April 27, 2024 <u>Intellitec College 3rd Annual Car Show</u> (NMCA Member), 4575 San Mateo Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM; 9:00 a.m. 1:00 p.m.; \$20 registration fee.
- June 9, 2024 4th Annual Hot Rods for Hunger Car Show a Benefit for The Storehouse, New Mexico; 2801
 Eubank Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM Albertsons Market, Eastdale Shopping Center.
- o June 22, 2024 3rd Annual United 4Cancer Car Show; 4701 Montgomery Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM.
- August 18, 2024 Make a Wish Show; Target on Paseo Del Norte and I-25, Albuquerque, NM; 10:00 a.m. –
 2:00 p.m.; \$20 registration fee.
- Donation NMCA Treasure will write:
 - o One \$500 check to be presented to the Roadrunner Foodbank now, and
 - One \$500 check to be presented to the Roadrunner Foodbank in December.
- **Dining After General Meetings** After numerous locations were discussed, the consensus was to go to the following restaurants after the next two general meetings:
 - o April 19, 2024 Red Robin Gourmet Burgers and Brews, 5531 Office Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109
 - May 17, 2024 TBD (See future considerations below).
 - Future Considerations:
 - <u>Luigi's Italian Restaurant</u>, 6225 4th Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87107.
 - Sadies Restaurant, 5400 Academy Road, NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109
 - J's Var-B-Q, 7200 Montgomery Blvd NE, Suite F1, Albuquerque, NM 87109

The meeting ended at 7:35 p.m. on 4/9/2024.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary



Meeting Started at 6:31 p.m., 4/19/2024.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko
Vice President: Andrew Schwebke
Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca
Secretary: Glenn Wagner
Governor: Ron Scott
Membership: Mary Mleczko
Webmaster: Phil Ellison
Activities: Bob Parnell

Reports:

- Membership Mary Mleczko:
 - o Martin and wife First time corvette owners.
 - O Don and Brianna Visiting for second time. Welcome.
 - O Cole Plante Age 19, has a 2024 C8 black corvette.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - o Made a deposit from the General Meeting on 3/15/2024.
 - Completed non-profit income tax filing.
- Secretary Glenn Wagner:
 - The last General Meeting Minutes on 3/15/2024 and Executive Council Meeting notes on 4/9/2024 were submitted, approved, and posted on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott (nothing new):
- Activities (Part I) Bob Parnell:
 - o April 13, 2024 Good turnout for the Bradbury Science Museum Tour in Los Alamos.
 - o May 18, 2024 Corrales Car Show. \$5.00 entry fee per car.
 - May 25, 2024 Vietnam Veterans Memorial; 34 Country Club Rd, Angel Fire, NM 87710
 - Working to provide more advance notice for upcoming tours.
- Webmaster Phil Ellison (nothing new):



Open Discussions:

- NMCA Christmas/Awards Banquet.
 - Who: All NMCA members only.
 - What: Christmas Banquet and White Elephant Exchange.
 - o When: Saturday, December 7, 2024.
 - o Where: Evolution on Wheels, 3900 Rutledge NE, ABQ, NM 87109.
 - o Food: Garduno's of Mexico \$1,214.
 - Cost: Expecting \$35 per NMCA member.

Car Shows

- April 27, 2024 <u>Intellitec College 3rd Annual Car Show</u> (NMCA Member), 4575 San Mateo Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM; 9:00 a.m. 1:00 p.m.; \$20 registration fee.
- June 9, 2024 4th Annual Hot Rods for Hunger Car Show a Benefit for The Storehouse, New Mexico; 2801
 Eubank Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM Albertsons Market, Eastdale Shopping Center.
- o June 22, 2024 3rd Annual United 4Cancer Car Show; 4701 Montgomery Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM.
- August 18, 2024 Make a Wish Show; Target on Paseo Del Norte and I-25, Albuquerque, NM; 10:00 a.m.
 2:00 p.m.; \$20 registration fee.
- o September 09, 2024 Care4Cancer Car Show; Precision Mopar.

Member Spotlight:

- o April 2024 Jim Stewart
 - Originally from Erie, PA; Building Engineer traveling all of New Mexico
 - Discussed how he first came to see, appreciate, and years later purchase his first corvette, a blue C8, while attempting to purchase a Camero.
- o May 2024 Phil Ellison
- June 2024 Victor Sanchez
- July 2024 TBD

• Texas Mile Talk – David Jankowski

- Information: The Texas Mile
- O What: The Texas Mile attracts about 200 participants twice a year from around the globe converging on the Chase Field Industrial and Airport Complex, an airport runway, to race their vehicles, to achieve top speeds in a mile and a half-mile straight forward one-mile runway with another two miles to slow down.
- Where: 2745 Byrd Street, Beeville, TX 78102
- When: March 22-24, 2024
- O When Next: October 11-12, 2024
- 45-50 of the cars were corvettes, mostly Z06 that were significantly modified.
- Can only do 160 mph on the first pass and 180 mph on the second pass.
- Great event that David highly recommends.
- O Question: In what year was the heads-up display option available?

- *Trivia* Steve Haydu:
 - o Question: In what year was the heads-up display option available?
 - o *Answer:* 1999
- Ron Fellows Spring Mountain Training Course:
 - o Phil Ellison discussed the Corvette racing school.
- 50/50 Raffle \$37 won by David Jankowski
- Drawing for Club Apparel:
 - o Dale Crowder Club polo shirt.
 - o Double raffle in June for May and June. One will be a shirt and the other a jacket.
- Road Course 1.7-mile race course information awaiting from Jim.
- Dining After General Meeting Red Robin, 5531 Office Blvd NE, ABQ, NM.
 - o May 2024 Jason's Deli.
- Christmas Party December 7, 2024 Evolution on Wheels Mexican/Spanish dinner.

Meeting Ended at 7:08 p.m., 4/19/2024.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary